From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 2:57 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: March 17, 2022 Standing Committees Agenda Packets and Special Board
Meeting Packet

VTA Board of Directors:

You may now access your VTA CMPP, A&F, and SSTPO agenda packets and the VTA Board of
Directors Special Meeting Agenda packet on our agenda portal via the links below.

o Congestion Management Program and Planning (CMPP) Committee — Thursday,
March 17, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. — CMPP Agenda Packet

o Board of Directors Special Meeting — Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 11: 30 p.m.-Agenda
Packet

e Administration and Finance (A&F) Committee — Thursday, March 17, 2022, at 12:00
p.m. — A&F Agenda Packet

o Safety, Security, and Transit Planning & Operations (SSTPO) Committee —
Thursday, March 17, 2022, at 3:00 p.m. — SSTPO Agenda Packet

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone


http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3712
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3712
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3772
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3772
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3684
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3720
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3720

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 4:54 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Subject: From VTA: Reminder - Share any traffic concerns at VTA's Countywide Local Roads Safety Plan
website

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Friendly reminder: the last day to submit your traffic safety concerns is Friday, April 22, 2022. You can
report the traffic problem areas here: https://tikmweb.wixsite.com/vtalrsp.

We encourage you to share this website with your constituents and network so we can get the feedback
we need to make this Local Roads Safety Plan successful. For those who would like to retweet/repost in
social media, please see the links below. Thank you in advance for your comments!

https://twitter.com/VTA/status/1497255131406077959
https://www.facebook.com/scvta/posts/5494028023945421

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
Office of the Board Secretary

3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone

Board.secretary@vta.orq

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 4:08 PM

To: VTA Advisory Committee Members

Subject: From VTA: VTA's Countywide Local Roads Safety Plan website

VTA, in partnership with the cities and towns in Santa Clara County, is working on a
countywide traffic safety plan to improve safety on local streets, with the goal of
reducing fatal and serious injury collisions in our communities.

Help make your neighborhood streets safe! Please share any traffic safety problem
areas on VTA's Countywide Local Roads Safety Plan


https://tjkmweb.wixsite.com/vtalrsp
https://twitter.com/VTA/status/1497255131406077959
https://www.facebook.com/scvta/posts/5494028023945421
mailto:Board.secretary@vta.org

website: https://tikmweb.wixsite.com/vtalrsp
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The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (WTA), in partnership with its member agency local I. . . ' .
jurisdictions, is developing a countywide Local Roads Safety Plan (LRSFP) for all incorporated and I. . . ;.
unincorporated communities of Santa Clara County. An LRSP provides a framework for identifying,

. analyzing, and prioritizing roadway safety improvements on local roads. This plan will enable local m . - r
agencies in Santa Clara County to enhance traffic safety for all modes of transportation and for all
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Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B-1

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Main line: 408.321.5680

Email: board.secretam%vta.org
Santa Clara Valley

Transportation
Authority

Solutions that move you



https://tjkmweb.wixsite.com/vtalrsp
https://tjkmweb.wixsite.com/vtalrsp
mailto:board.secretary@vta.org
https://tjkmweb.wixsite.com/vtalrsp

	031022_257pm.pdf
	From: VTA Board Secretary  Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 2:57 PM To: VTA Board of Directors  Subject: VTA Information: March 17, 2022 Standing Committees Agenda Packets and Special Board Meeting Packet

	031022_454pm.pdf
	From: VTA Board Secretary  Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 4:54 PM To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members Subject: From VTA: Reminder - Share any traffic concerns at VTA's Countywide Local Roads Safety Plan website
	From: VTA Board Secretary  Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 4:08 PM To: VTA Advisory Committee Members  Subject: From VTA: VTA's Countywide Local Roads Safety Plan website


